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From: Orthen, Richard [Richard.Orthen@fpl.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2013 10:10 AM

To: Williamson, Alicia; Matthews, David; Nguyen, John-Chau; Maher, William; Comar, Manny;
Hoeg, Tim; McCree, Victor

Subject: FPL Letter L-2013-119 Dated 04-04-2013: RAI Letter 072 (eRAI 6985) Response Schedule

Attachments: L-2013-119 Dated 04-04-2013 RAI Ltr 072 eRAI 6985 Response Scheudle.pdf

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Schedule for Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072 (eRAI 6985)
Related to SRP Section 11.2 - Liquid Waste Management Systems

Reference:

1. NRC Letter to FPL dated February 20, 2013, Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072
Related to SRP Section 11.02, Liquid Waste Management Systems, for the Turkey Point
Nuclear Plant Units 6 and 7 Combined License Application

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) requested Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) to
respond to the Request for Additional Information (RAI) within 45 days of the date of the Reference 1
letter. The responses to RAI 11.02-6 Questions 1 through 11 are scheduled to be provided by August
20, 2013.

Richard F. Orthen

Prin cz'pa/ Lz’ceusz'ug Enginee/

New Nuclear Projects NNP/JB B3314
Horida Power &~ Lz'gﬁt Compamj

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL. 33408-0420

richardorthen@nexteraenergy.com

o(501)691-7012




Hearing ldentifier: TurkeyPoint_COL_Public
Email Number: 790

Mail Envelope Properties (AC64FC620563494A9FBAD712DBEES56700B2ABB)

Subject: FPL Letter L-2013-119 Dated 04-04-2013: RAI Letter 072 (eRAI 6985) Response
Schedule

Sent Date: 4/4/2013 10:10:20 AM

Received Date: 4/4/2013 10:10:44 AM

From: Orthen, Richard

Created By: Richard.Orthen@fpl.com

Recipients:

"Williamson, Alicia" <Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Matthews, David" <David.Matthews@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Nguyen, John-Chau" <John-Chau.Nguyen@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Maher, William" <William.Maher@fpl.com>
Tracking Status: None

"Comar, Manny" <Manny.Comar@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

"Hoeg, Tim" <Tim.Hoeg@nrc.gov>

Tracking Status: None

"McCree, Victor" <Victor.McCree@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: GOXSA1707 .fplu.fpl.com

Files Size Date & Time

MESSAGE 1184 4/4/2013 10:10:44 AM

L-2013-119 Dated 04-04-2013 RAI Ltr 072 eRAI 6985 Response Scheudle.pdf 45259
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



7

L-2013-119
10 CFR 62.3

April 4, 2013

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Attn: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: Florida Power & Light Company
Proposed Turkey Point Units 6 and 7
Docket Nos. 52-040 and 52-041
Schedule for Response to NRC Request for Additional Information Letter No. 072
(eRAI 6985) Related to SRP Section 11.2 - Liguid Waste Management Systems

Reference:

1. NRC Letter to FPL dated February 20, 2013, Request for Additional information
Letter No. 072 Related to SRP Section 11.02, Liquid Waste Management Systems,
for the Turkey Point Nuclear Plant Units 6 and 7 Combined License Application

The Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) requested Florida Power & Light Company
(FPL) to respond to the Request for Additional Information (RAI) within 45 days of the
date of the Reference 1 letter. The responses to RAI 11.02-6 Questions 1 through 11
are scheduled to be provided by August 20, 2013.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please contact me at 561-
694-3209.

Sincerely,
St

Steve Franzone ,
Licensing Manager — New Nuclear Projects

SMF/RFO

cc:

PTN 6 & 7 Project Manager, AP1000 Projects Branch 1, USNRC DNRL/NRO
Regional Administrator, Region [, USNRC

Senior Resident Inspector, USNRC, Turkey Point Plant Units 3 & 4

Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408



